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From: Joshua Reid NS

Sent: 06 January 2025 11:06

To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Cc: Gary Morris

Subject: RE: A/222/24/PL Sports Hub

\: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure
the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

SN

Simon,

Apologies for the delay. We have raised this with our ecologist, who was on leave until today, and we are currently waiting on a response from them. Gary is also on leave
until tomorrow, and he will pick this up with you on his return.

Kind regards

JOSHUA REID
Planner
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From
Sent

Gary Morris

Joshua Reid

To

Planning Consultancy

Cc

RE: A/222/24/PL Sports Hub

Subject

Dear Joshua,

I’m just following up on the below.

Kind Regards

Simon

imon Davis MRTPI
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Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874
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Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
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From: Simon Davis

Sent: 20 December 2024 10:19
To:

Subject: A/222/24/PL Sports Hub

Dear Joshua/Gary,
Please see our ecology comments below.

| have checked the submission, and | agree that additional surveys have been recommended and appear to be outstanding. We cannot determine without all
survey information. Can you comment please.

Simon
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Simon Davis MRTPI
Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

Aruﬁ‘Dlstrlct CounC|I CIVIC Centre Maltravers Rd
thtlehampton West Sussex BN17 5LF
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